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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—_—— e ==
From: lionel.tan@fwd.com
Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 10:25 AM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com
Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT ON 27.02.19 ALONG BKE TWDS WOODLANDS INVOLVING MOTOR

VEHICLES FBH 3168P AND SJH 8412G

[Policy Number: PNPV2019-00000546]
Hi LKK Team,
Please arrange survey (SJE) with repairer as per email below.

No document is provided.

Regards,
Lionel

From: Sal [mailto:sal@alc.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:03 AM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ON 27.02.19 ALONG BKE TWDS WOODLANDS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES FBH 3168P AND
SJH 8412G [FWD REF: 1201900005588-002/LT]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email below.

Our client/ motor workshop is agreeable to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD for the pre-repair survey.
Kindly arrange for the surveyors to the workshop.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hana

Legal Secretary

Arasan Law Chambers

151 Chin Swee Road | Manhattan House #06-08 |Singapore 169876

Tel: 6835 3350 |Fax: 6835 3352 |[Email: sal@alc.com.sg

This e-mail is from M/s Arasan Law Chambers, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee.

It contains confidential and/or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail
immediately and inform us of the error.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
arrive late or contain viruses.

The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of
Internet transmission.



From: lionel.tan@fwd.com [mailto:lionel.tan@fwd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 3:04 PM
To: sal@alc.com.sq

Cc: motorclaims.sa@fwd.com
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ON 27.02.19 ALONG BKE TWDS WOODLANDS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES FBH 3168P
AND SJH 8412G [FWD REF: 1201900005588-002/LT]

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please select one of our surveyors as follows: -

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE LTD
VICOM LTD

(6 ) I O P S

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we would proceed to appoint a surveyor to conduct a pre
repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We look forward to your reply.
Thank you.

Lionel

From: Sal [mailto:sal@alc.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March, 2019 4:27 PM
To: SG Corporate Contact
Subject: ACCIDENT ON 27.02.19 ALONG BKE TWDS WOODLANDS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES FBH 3168P AND SIH

8412G
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref: SJH 8412G
Our ref: ALC.2019.168.MGS.nf

ATTN: Motor Claims Department

RE: NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH
6.2 OF PRE-ACTION

PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE

We refer to the above matter.

We act for Mr. Muhyiddeen Ghani Bin N Syed Pulavar, the rider of motor vehicle FBH 3168P who has appointed us
to act on his behalf to claim against your insured’s vehicle

no. SJH 8412G in regards to the road traffic accident on 27.02.19.

Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at:-

Trikristal Aerospace Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6



" #02-35 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Kindly contact Mr Wilson at Tel: (+65) 9861 5303 or 6909 3080

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday,
the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hana

Legal Secretary

Arasan Law Chambers

151 Chin Swee Road | Manhattan House #06-08 |Singapore 169876

Tel: 6835 3350 |Fax: 6835 3352 |Email: sal@alc.com.sq

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

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

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



2019/314

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOF Rahata Frniiirg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Singapore NRIC
5916Z

FBH3168P

No

14 Mar 2019
HONDA

CB400

White

2013
NC42E1124249
JH2NC4294BK300428
$6,904.00

13 May 2013

13 May 2013

4

$1,036.00

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

No

$0.00

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

12 May 2023
D - Motorcycle
10

$1,700.00
$852.00
$852.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Mar 2019

hitps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ita/vri/action/enquireKebateByrublicBetoreLeregInput?-UNC | IUN_ID=FU304008 | | n



MEHH19025039 / Ajax Mars Ple Ltd - Bukit Marah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 28/02/2019 20:41
SUBMITTED BY: Mayury Sinnasamy

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report cnrrecuz the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate paolicy liability,

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers,

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
28/02/2019 20:41
27/02/2019 21:00

BKE TOWARDS WOODLANDS CHECKPOINT

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJHB8412G

JASON

$7923054E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96653769
OFFICE-96653769

TOYOTA
VIOS 1.5E A

PRIVATE USE

NO

REPORTING ONLY
PRIVATE CAR

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

PNPV2019-00000546

HENG KIA HWEE FLORENCE
58223528

23/07/1982

INDOOR

08/01/2009

10 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-87152294

HENG_FLORENCE@HOTMAIL.COM



Address NIL
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SIBLING

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by YES
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| he‘avle_ been approacf_&ed by upknown_person{s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] WOODLANDS EAST NPC
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE POLICE REPORT NO : T/20190227/2190 LODGED AT WOODLANDS EAST NPC. ON 27/02/2019 AT ABOUT
2100HRS, | WAS DRIVING VEHICLE SJH8412G ALONG LANE 1 OF BKE TOWARDS WOODLANDS CHECKPOINT. AS |
WANTED TO FILTER TO LANE 2 | MADE A CHECK ON MY SIDE MIRROR WHERE | SAW A MOTORIST HAD KNOCK ONTO
MY LEFT SIDE MIRROR OF THE VEHICLE. THE MOTORIST LOST HIS BALANCE OF HIS MOTORBIKE AND FELL ONTO
THE ROAD. | QUICKLY STOP MY VEHICLE ALONG LANE 1 AND QUICKLY MAKE A CHECK ON THE MOTORIST. TWO
MOTORIST THEN ALIGHTED AND ASSIST THE MOTORIST WHILE | CALL FOR AMBULANCE. SHORTLY AFTER
AMBULANCE AND TRAFFIC POLICE ARRIVED. BEFORE THE MOTORIST WAS CONVEYED TO THE HOSPITAL, | MANAGE
TO GET HIS CONTACT NUMBER : 81125871 HOWEVER WAS NOT ABLE TO GET MORE DETAILS. THE TRAFFIC POLICE
THEN ASKED FOR MY IN VEHICLE CAMERA AND | PROVIDED THE SD CARD TO THE TRAFFIC POLICE. | WAS ADVICE
TO LODGE A TRAFFIC POLICE REPORT. | WISH TO INFORM THE ONLY DAMAGE TO MY VEHICLE WAS LEFT SIDE
MIRRORS.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: PENDING FROM INSURED
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number UNKNOWN

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Name of Driver UNKNOWN
NRIC/Passport Number
Page 2 of 17



Contact Number 81125871
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name UNKNOWN
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? UNKNOWN
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

YES

Page 3of 17



MSME19031550 / SME Motor Pte Lid - Kaki Bukit i i
e P s e M FleLid - K B Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pei Ying Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 08/03/2019 16:29

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies to
repudiate paolicy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigati

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will. for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available
aforasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 08/03/2019 16:18

Date Of Accident 27/02/2019 21:15

Exact Location Of Accident BKE TWDS WOODLANDS AT EXIT 8 FLYOVER
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number FBH3168P

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner MUHYIDDEEN GHANI BIN N SYED PULAVAR
NRIC No S9335916Z

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-81125871

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-81125871

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HONDA

Model CB400

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

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

THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
NO
DMMPHQ18-000969

MUHYIDDEEN GHANI BIN N SYED PULAVAR
$9335916Z

24/09/1993

INDOOR

22/09/2017

1 YEAR AND 5 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81125871

OFFICE-81125871
NOEMAIL

Page 1of 14



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT: T/20190301/2052.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 731 CLEMENTI WEST ST 2 #09-316
120731

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES

NO

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

SJHB412G

VEHICLE B
PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 14



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name MUHYIDDEEN GHANI BIN N SYED PULAVAR
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? FBH3168P

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

Page 3 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4 The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance
companies,

5 fal ma ferred to Police for i tion.

6, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies af
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA”™) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”} and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invelved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonatary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose{s)
of:

{i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accldent and/or my claims,
(iiii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)
(b} all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle{s) involved in this acaident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclase and/or process my Personal Information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Persenal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or

agents(including their lawyers/law firms), whicn may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be callected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{1} to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

lii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Gl

Polleyholder's Sig Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date &Time: £ 3 {551 4 {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No

l‘-Ogrnn

Page 4 of 14



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

[
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

i
I

' | ;Au!]::g.q:sl 68p
B SHEYLG

BS PeR PoLiCe REPORT

DECLARATION

|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect

(A bt

Palicyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time: 67?3 2019 {1 driver is not the policyholder)

I. OrPM Date & Time:

Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Name:
MRIC/FIN No.:

Page 50of 14



Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

) SINGAPORE
4 POLICE FORCE

Police Statibn OF Origin:

Traffic Police !

10 Ubi Avefiiueiﬁ SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

R

1of3
Report No. T/20180301/2052

Date/Time Report Made:
01/03/2019 12:43 |

| Vide Report No.:

Station Diary No.:

Informant's Particulars

Name of Informant: Address:

MUHYIDDEEN GHANI BIN N SYED |APTBLK 731 CLEMENTI WEST STREET 2 #09-316
PULAVAR! SINGAPORE 120731

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO /iS9335916Z | Home/Office: Mobile: 81125871
Natlonality i [ Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: il Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male .1 25 24/09/1993 Rider

Race: f i b Language: Institution / School Name:
Indian Y|

Occupatior);’ Driving Licence Information:

ICA OFFICER Class: 2B,2A Date of Expiry:

|
General Information of the Accident
Type of | Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: ]; Altended by Police Drive: Accident: Straight Road
No 27/02/2019 21:15
Location: |
Along Road 1/

BUKIT TFMAH EXPRESSWAY
BKE TOWARDS WOODLANDS AT EX|T 8 ELYOVER

Weather: | Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear ” | i Dry o )
Traffic Floy: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way | | Not Controlled Light
Type of C’ lision: Anyone conveyed by
Betweer}j dv(ng Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:

& Yes

g, !
Details of Vehicle Involved
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger |
FBH3168P. | Motercycle Slightly |0

] & Damaged
SJH8412G, | Car Slightly |0

Damaged

Details of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NiL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page 6 of 14



Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE _ TR

0190301/2052
Police Station Of Origin: I\ 2of3
Traffic Police Report No. T/20190301/2052
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865 |
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT -
Rider
Name MUHYIDDEEN GHANI BIN N SYED ID No. $933591
PULAVAR i
Related Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| 81 125871[F !
iU
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Classof | Class: 2B[2A
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave [ NIL Degree of Injury | NIL i
Brief Details. I[

On the above mentioned date time and location

| was travelling along the said BKE going towards Woodlands exit 8 flyover. Thisisa 3 lane straight road.
| was on the 1st lane riding. The vehicle which was from the 2nd lane, cut over to my lane. This resulted

in head to side collision. | was then admitted to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital and was given 4 days mc from

27 February to 2 March 2019.
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Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1

j SINGAPORE
g POLICE FORCE

! on Of Origin:

Traffic Police |

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

o
|

|

Sketch Pla
Informant lé not able to provide sketch plan

B

R

T/20190301/2052

3of3
Repart No. T/20180301/2052

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

\IT: Please attach a k':opy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
) ' with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Officer Recording The Report:
TP/, [ !
NG JIN SHENG

i

Signature Of Informant:

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

: l!
|

Date/Time:
01/03/2019 12:43

TP/GIT /| |
Staff Sgt MOHAMED HUSNUL TAUFIQ BIN MD
YUSOF ii i

_Contact No.: 65476358

Officer lnjharga Of Case:

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NP168 |
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

‘cum SUBFOLDER TRACKING B
| Case |Notified Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
I |28 Feb 2019 é" ;‘g" 2019 $$0.00 $%$0.00 RPeMIlnu for Survey
Main 0: - : eport
I Edit Reg_| eom adynot | Edit Estimates | | view Rpt | o ané |

Main Reference Claim Details Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]
Insured: | 7ason Heng, 1D: 57923054E

E‘Iaaiir;\ant: |MUHYIDDEEN GHANI BIN N SYED PULAVAR, ID: 59335916Z

Vehicle Reg. “|27/02/2019 21:00 - :59

No.: Feraiesp Date of LOSS: |1gg Months and 14 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
i S Policy/Cover

Claim Type: | TP / 1201900005588 ol oy

Policy No.
(Claimant):

PNPV2019-00000546

Vehicle Reg. |
No. ismuue
| (Insured):

| Excess:
|Repairer: l_Trikristal Aerospace (HQ) 259 Macpherson Road, 348584 Macpherson - Tel: 98615303

:':S'Ldrg‘:? 'FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Lionel Tan]

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 26/03/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mal |

There are no mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 21/3/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter |

Claim Documents

*FBH3168P (1201900005588)

[SIHB8412G]
TP

MUHYIDDEEN GHANI BIN N SYED PULAVAR
Feb 27 2019 9:00PM

[Jason Heng]

Trikristal Aerospace

Page 1 of 2

View

[Photos/Images 3 per page 2]
INo |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/03/19 10:00 | General View O | adrc | &
2 |18/03/19 10:00 General View © | Load G
'3 18/03/19 10:00 | General View 0 | loadic | 4
4 |1B/03/19 10:00 General View © | adrc | A
5 |18/03/1910:00 | General View © | Loadiec | 4
6 |18/03/19 10:00 | General View ©  loadirc |
7 |18/03/19 10:00  |General View 0 | oadirc
8 |18/03/19 10:00 | General View 0 | adirc | &4
9 |18/03/19 10:00 | General View 0 | wadirc |
10 |18/03/19 10:00 General View © | Loadrc | &4
11 | 1B/03/19 10:00  |General View © | adirc | A
12 | 18/03/19 10:00  |General View © | Load G
13 18/03/19 10:00 | General View 0 | Ladwc | A
14 | 18/03/19 10:00  |General View 0 | adrc | 4
15 | 18/03/19 10:00 General View © | Ladrc | 4
16 | 18/03/19 10:00 General View © | oadirc | A
17 18/03/1910:00 | General View 0 | Ladirc
ilB 18/03/19 10:00 General View © | Ladirc | A
|19 |18/03/19 10:00  |General View © | Load IrG
20 |18/03/19 10:00  |General View Q| adirc | &
21 |18/03/19 10:00 General View © | Load PG
22 |18/03/19 10:00 | General View 0 | adirc | M4
23 |1B/03/19 10:00 | General View 0 | Loadirc | 4
24 |18/03/19 10:00 | General View 0 | Ladrc | M
125 |18/03/1910:00 | General View © | Ladr | &
26 18/03/1910:00 | General View © | Ladirc
27 |18/03/1910:00 | General View © | Loadirs
28 [18/03/19 10:00 | General View © | adirc | &
29 |18/03/19 10:00 General View © | wadic | &
30 [18/03/19 10:00 | General View © | Ladirc | M
31 |18/03/19 10:00 General View €Y | LoadirG
32 [18/03/19 10:00 | General View © | adirc | &4
33 |18/03/19 10:00 General View © | Loadirc | M
34 |18/03/19 10:00 | General View © | Ladirc | 4
35 |18/03/19 10:00 General View © | LoadirG
36 |18/03/19 10:00 General View € | Load G
37 | 18/03/19 10:00 | General View © | Loadirc | 4

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

21/3/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images [3 per page [}
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
38 [18/03/1910:00  |General View € | Loadirs
39 |18/03/19 10:00 General View © | adirc | A
{40 |18/03/19 10:00 General View © | adws | A
l41 |18/03/19 10:00 General View €© | loadirc |
la2 |18/03/19 10:00 General View €© | adws | A
;45 18/03/19 10:01 Chassis Number © | LoadrG
|44 | 18/03/19 10:01 | Dismantled Parts © | wadirc | &
|45 |18/03/19 10:01 Dismantled Parts o Load PG |
46 |18/03/19 10:01 Dismantled Parts € | Load G
47 |18/03/19 10:01 Dismantled Parts © | Loadirc | M4
48 | 18/03/19 10:01 Dismantled Parts © | adirc | 4
49 |18/03/19 10:01 Dismantied Parts © | wadirc | &4
50 |18/03/1910:01 | Dismantied Parts ® | LoadrG
51 |18/03/19 10:01 | Dismantied Parts © | Loadrc | 4
|52 |18/03/19 10:01 | Dismantied Parts O | Loadirc | (4
's3 |18/03/19 10:01 ' Dismantied Parts © | Load rG
|54 18/03/19 10:01 | Dismantled Parts O | oadwc | &
/S5 | 18/03/19 10:01  Dismantied Parts © | wadrc | 4
|56 18/03/19 10:01 | Dismantied Parts © | adirc | M
Documents Checklist
| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |

| There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 21/3/2019




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1s9s07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/FWD19004633/GCD3E2

Date: 21/03/2019

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: PNPV2019-00000546
Claimant Vehicle £g113168p Insured Vehicle No:  SJH8412G
Date of Loss: 27/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1201900005588
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBH3168P
Make & Model: HONDA CB 400 F3WYB, 399cc (M) Engine No: NC42E1124249
Reg. Date: 13/05/2013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: JH2NC4294BK300428
Colour: White Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 389 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Moadification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 120/60Z R17 Rear Tyre Size: 160/60Z R17
Front Left Side: Pirelli 4 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 4 mm
Front Right Side: 0mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 14/03/2019
Date Inspected: 14/03/2019 Inspected At: 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 # 02-35

Repairer : Trikristal Aerospace (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This repart represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 21/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,000.00 -$4,000.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 21/3/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 4

Reference

'Part Source:
Parts:
Labour:
Print Code:
Validity:

|

|Further Info:

(Last Synchronised: 21 Mar 2019)
N/A HONDA CB 400 F3WYB 399cc (M) (Model not available in database)
Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
(Unsubmitted, no print-code for FBH3168P)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

I

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_...
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Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

l Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 21/3/2019



